
From: Halligan, Julie
Sent: 6/1/2012 4:00:10 PM

Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Re: May we get on your calendar?

The 19th would be better, but the 18th might work.

From: Doil, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com] 
Sent: Friday, June 01, 2012 03:00 PM 
To: Halligan, Julie
Subject: RE: May we get on your calendar?

Julie - thanks for getting back but both Jane and I are out of town on the 12th,

Is there any chance that June 18 or 20 would work? Or after the Commission meeting on the 
21st?

Laura

From: Halligan, Julie [mailto:julie.halligan@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Friday, June 01,2012 2:50 PM 
To: Doll, Laura
Subject: RE: May we get on your calendar?

Hi - How about June 12th? I am trying to schedule another meeting with Mike on that day, so it might 
be best to have both the same day.

Julie

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pqe.com1 
Sent: Thursday, May 31,2012 5:39 PM 
To: Halligan, Julie
Subject: RE: May we get on your calendar?

Julie
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I realized we hadn’t set a time yet on this encroachment issue/customer outreach program. I’m
sure you are swamped, but I don’t want to let it slip too long. The CPUC may get calls as we 
make customers aware of the need to address encroachments on their property.

Thanks

Laura

From: Halligan, Julie [mailto:iulie.h3llig30@cpuc.c3.qovl
Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2012 11:48 AM 
To: Doll, Laura 
Cc: Cooke, Michelle
Subject: RE: May we get on your calendar?

Hi Laura,

Since this is an ongoing issue, Michelle won't be working on it. I will check on staff availability and let 
you know.

Thanks

Julie Halligan

Deputy Director,

Consumer Protection and Safety Division

imh@cpuc.ca.gov

415.703.1587

From: Doll, Laura fmailto:LRDD@pqe.coml 
Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2012 11:44 AM
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To: Cooke, Michelle; Halligan, Julie 
Subject: RE: May we get on your calendar?

Thanks - I’ll await Julie’s scheduling response.

Encroachment is also within the Class Oil in that it ties to patrolling.

From: Cooke, Michelle fmailto:michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.qov1
Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2012 11:31 AM
To: Doll, Laura; Halligan, Julie
Subject: RE: May we get on your calendar?

Laura- I’m going to defer this to Julie for follow up since I’m transitioning out of the day 
to day work.

At this point, my role is focusing on the enforcement cases and not on the day to day.

Thanks.

Michelle

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com1 
Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2012 11:19 AM 
To: Cooke, Michelle 
Subject: May we get on your calendar?

As I mentioned to you when we last spoke, Jane Yura and I would like to talk with you and 
your team about how we are approaching encroachment in gas pipeline rights of way.

Do you have any time in the next week or so? We’d like an hour, and we’re pretty flexible on 
when! I know it’s Comm mtg week and an upcoming holiday weekend. Just let me know when 
it could work.
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Thanks

Laura
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